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Chasitty Badonie

From: Christy Esler <cesler@sundance-inc.net>
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 11:11 AM
To: Chasitty Badonie
Cc: Angela Makin
Subject: FW: FWDA Parcel 3 Well Installation Project
Attachments: CMW43-mapview-request2move.pdf; photos.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Here are the attachments to the original email from George to Ben Wear, NMED.  
 

From: Cushman, George H IV CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G‐9 (USA) <george.h.cushman.civ@army.mil>  
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 11:13 AM 
To: Wear, Benjamin, NMENV <Benjamin.Wear@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Thomas, Ian M CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G‐9 (USA) <ian.m.thomas2.civ@army.mil>; Soicher, Alan J CIV USARMY 
CESPA (USA) <Alan.J.Soicher@usace.army.mil>; Christy Esler <cesler@sundance‐inc.net>; Angela Makin 
<amakin@sundance‐inc.net> 
Subject: FWDA Parcel 3 Well Installation Project 
 
Ben:  I’m writing to request your approval for a proposed change in location for one of the replacement monitoring wells 
in the FWDA Parcel 3 Well Installation project.  As shown in the attached figure, the original location of the well was just 
inside the inner fence boundary. The proposal is to place the well immediately outside the inner fence, approximately 
50‐80 feet away from the original well’s location. 
 
The purpose of this change is to simplify access, improve safety, and avoid impacting the fence.  The new location is 
adjacent to the arroyo that the previous well was targeting, and the elevation is consistent with the previous 
location.  Attached is a photograph showing the previous location and the proposed location, and also a map view of the 
overall distance.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this request.  I shall be leaving in a few hours for a two week trip 
to Germany.  Please send any correspondence concerning this request to Alan Soicher, the FWDA Project Manager. 
 
Thank you. 
 
v/r, 
 
George 
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Chasitty Badonie

From: Christy Esler <cesler@sundance-inc.net>
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 10:16 AM
To: Chasitty Badonie; Angela Makin
Subject: Fwd: FWDA Parcel 3 Well Installation Project

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please add this email to the admin record.   
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Cushman, George H IV CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G‐9 (USA)" <george.h.cushman.civ@army.mil> 
Date: March 11, 2022 at 11:34:41 AM EST 
To: "Wear, Benjamin, NMENV" <Benjamin.Wear@state.nm.us> 
Cc: "Thomas, Ian M CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G‐9 (USA)" <ian.m.thomas2.civ@army.mil>, "Soicher, Alan J 
CIV USARMY CESPA (USA)" <Alan.J.Soicher@usace.army.mil>, Christy Esler <cesler@sundance‐inc.net>, 
Angela Makin <amakin@sundance‐inc.net>, "Cobrain, Dave, NMENV" <dave.cobrain@state.nm.us>, 
"Suzuki, Michiya, NMENV" <Michiya.Suzuki@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FWDA Parcel 3 Well Installation Project 

Ben:  Thank you for the quick reply!  I'll see you in about two weeks.  Have 
a great weekend! 
 
v/r, 
 
George 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Wear, Benjamin, NMENV <Benjamin.Wear@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 11:32 AM 
To: Cushman, George H IV CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G‐9 (USA) 
<george.h.cushman.civ@army.mil> 
Cc: Thomas, Ian M CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G‐9 (USA) 
<ian.m.thomas2.civ@army.mil>; Soicher, Alan J CIV USARMY CESPA (USA) 
<Alan.J.Soicher@usace.army.mil>; Christy Esler <cesler@sundance‐inc.net>; 
amakin@sundance‐inc.net; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV <dave.cobrain@state.nm.us>; 
Suzuki, Michiya, NMENV <Michiya.Suzuki@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [Non‐DoD Source] RE: [EXTERNAL] FWDA Parcel 3 Well Installation 
Project 
 
George and Alan, 
 
The change in location for well CMW43 is approved. 
 
Thanks, 
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Ben Wear 
Environmental Scientist Supervisor 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505‐6313 
(505) 690‐6662 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Cushman, George H IV CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G‐9 (USA) 
<george.h.cushman.civ@army.mil>  
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 9:13 AM 
To: Wear, Benjamin, NMENV <Benjamin.Wear@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Thomas, Ian M CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G‐9 (USA) 
<ian.m.thomas2.civ@army.mil>; Soicher, Alan J CIV USARMY CESPA (USA) 
<Alan.J.Soicher@usace.army.mil>; Christy Esler <cesler@sundance‐inc.net>; 
amakin@sundance‐inc.net 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FWDA Parcel 3 Well Installation Project 
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution 
prior to clicking on links or opening attachments. 
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                     Notes

FWDA = Fort Wingate Depot Activity
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